
o~Nv~~ c REa r K.tos

HEAD~START
POLICY COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday October 24, 2018

5:45 - 7:15 p.m.

Clayton Educare

3751 Martin Luther King Blvd

Denver, CO 80205

POLICY COUNCIL PARTICIPANTS:

Vera Atilano

Katie Beckmann

Brandan Burns

Giovanna Clay

Yvette Evans

Jennifer Garcia Rosendo

Lila Hailey

Marilyn Halpern

Kate Hotchkiss

Dr. Tricia Hudson

Sherryll Kraizer

Nancy Louvet

Mayra Maldonado

Anna McDaniel

Karina Mendez

Jamila Tamayo

ALTERNATES:

Maria Diaz

Elinor Dvir

Michelle Fayne

Alejandra Garcia

Maria Moreno

Shatoria Nelson

Adrienne Pouengui



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of October 24, 2018
Junta del 24 de octubre del 2018

Q~~VER GREATKIQS

HEAD~START

I. ROLL CALL

II. SEATING OF NEW MEMBERS



PO
LI
CY
 C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 A
TT
EN
DA
NC
EI
AS
IS
TE
NC
IA

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
 Y
E
A
R
 2
01

7-
20

18

P
OL
IC
Y 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 M
E
M
B
E
R
 

SI
TE
 

T
Y
P
E
 

11
12

8 
12

11
9 

01
12

3 
02

12
7 

03
12

7 
04

12
4 

05
12
2 

06
12
6 

08
12
2 

09
12
6 

10
12
4

C
om
mu
ni
ty
 R
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
es

Ve
ra
 A
ti

la
no

Ma
yo
r

C
R

X
E

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Y
ve
tt
e 
Ev

an
s

CC
ou
n

C
R

X
X

X
X

X
E

X
X

X
X

Je
nn
if
er
 G
ar

ci
a 
Ro

se
nd

o
Ma

yo
r

C
R

E
A

E
E

E
E

E
A

A
A

M
ar

il
yn

 H
al

pe
rn

CC
ou
n

C
R

X
X

X
X

E
E

X
X

X
X

T
ri

ci
a 
Hu
ds
on

Ma
yo
r

C
R

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

E
X

S
he

rr
yl

i 
Kr

ai
ze

r
CC
ou
n

C
R

E
A

X
X

X
E

E
E

E
X

P
ar

en
t 
Re

pr
es

en
fi

at
iv

es
K
at

ie
 B
ec

km
an

n
C
C

P
R

X
X

X
X

E
X

X
X

X
X

B
ra

nd
an

 B
ur
ns

C
C

P
R

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

G
io
va
nn
a 
Cl
ay

D
P
S

P
R

X
A

X
X

X
E

E
X

X
e

Li
la
 H
ai
le
y

V
O
A

P
R

X
X

X
X

X
E

X
X

X
X

K
at

e 
Ho
tc
hk
is
s

M
H
E
L

P
R

A
X

X
X

X
E

X
X

X
E

M
ay
ra
 M
al

do
na

do
V
O
A

P
R

X
X

X
X

X
E

X
X

X
X

A
nn

a 
Mc
Da
ni
el

C
L

P
R

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
A

A
A

N
an

cy
 L
ou

ve
t

C
L

P
R

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

Ka
ri
na
 M
en

de
z

D
P
S

P
R

-
-

X
X

X
E

X
X

X
X

Ja
mi

la
 T
am
ay
o 

M
H
E
L
 

P
R

P
ar

en
t 
Al
te
rn
at
e

R
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
es

-
- 

- 
- 

- 
E
 

A
 

A
 

A
 

A

M
ar

ia
 D
ia

z
D
P
S

A
P
R

E
E

X
E

X
A

A
A

X
E

E
li
no
r 
Dv
ir

V
O
A

A
P
R

X
X

X
X

X
X

A
A

A
X

A
le
ja
nd
ra
 G
ar

ci
a

C
C

A
P
R

A
A

A
A

A
A

A
A

A
A

M
ic

he
ll

e 
Fa

yn
e

D
P
S

A
P
R

E
A

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

M
ar

ia
 M
or
en
o

C
L

A
P
R

E
A

A
A

A
A

A
A

A
A

S
ha
to
ri
a 
Ne

ls
on

C
L

A
P
R

X
A

E
A

A
A

A
A

A
A

A
dr
ie
nn
e 
Po
ue
ng
ui

V
O
A

A
P
R

X
E

X
X

A
X

E
X

X
E

X
: 
Pr

es
en

t 
A:
 A
bs
en
t 

PR
: 
Pa

re
nt

 R
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
e 

CC
: 

Ca
th
ol
ic
 C
ha
ri
ti
es
 

DP
S:
 D
en
ve
r 
Pu

bl
ic
 S
ch

oo
ls

E:
 E
xc

us
ed

 
A
P
R
:
 Pa

re
nt

 A
lt
er
na
te
 R
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
e 

CR
: 
Co

mm
un

it
y 
Re
pr
es
en
ta
ti
ve
 

CL
: 

Cl
ay

to
n 
Fa
mi
ly
 F
ut

ur
es

 
MH

EL
: 
Mi
le
 H
ig

h 
Ea

rl
y 
Le

ar
ni

ng
N
M:
 N
o 
Me
et
in
g 

V
O
A
:
 Vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 o
f 
Am

er
ic

a 
FS

: 
Fa
mi
ly
 S
ta
r

S
ec

ti
on

 4
 —
 Q
u
o
r
u
m
:
 A
 q
u
o
r
u
m
 f
or

 v
ot

in
g 
pu
rp
os
es
 s
ha

ll
 b
e 
at

 l
ea

st
 s
ev

en
 (
7
)
 m
em
be
rs
, 
of

 w
h
o
m
 a
t 
le

as
t 
fo

ur
 (
4
)
 m
us

t 
be
 p
ar
en
t 
me

mb
er

s.

Q
u
o
r
u
m
 E
st
ab
li
sh
ed
: 
Y
e
s
 ❑

 N
o

~
~
~
y
 ~.

~ 
G 
R ~

 A
T
 K
I S
S

H E
AD

 
ST
AR
T

R
ev

is
ed

: 
10
/2
4/
 1
8



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of October 24, 2018
Junta del 24 de octubre del 2078

~~NVER GREAT KIDS

HEAD~START

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved:

Seconded:



Office of Children's Affairs

~'~ DENVER
r THE MILE HIGH CITY

D~~~~R GREAT /~jp
S

Policy Council Agenda
Wednesday, October 24, 2018

5:45pm - 7:15pm

Clayton Educare

201 W Colfax Ave. Dept 1101

Denver, CO 80202-5329

p: 720.913.0900

f: 720.913.0928

www.denvergov.org/childrensaffairs

I. Roll Ca1L (~ IlUlllit@S~ Information Discussion Action
I. Seatin of New Members: if applicable
III. A royal of A enda: (2 minutes) x x x
V. Approval of Minutes (September 26, 2018): (4 minutes) x x x

Financial Briefin : (5 minutes) x x
VI. New Business:

a) Governing Body Meeting Update (3 minutes)
b) Civic Engagement (3o n,~nutes)
c) Delegate Agency Reports (6 minutes)

x
x
x

x
x
x

II. Other:
a) Program Content Area Reports (4 minutes) x x

III. Milea e and Child Care Reimbursement: (2 minutes) x
IX. Meetin Ad'ourned/New Meetin Date and Time: (2 minutes) x x

Upcoming events:

OctoUer 26 Health Services Advisory Meeting
November 1 Family Services Meeting
NovemUer 16 Health Team Meeting
November 17 DGKHS Policy Council Orientation
November 27 Education and Disabilities/Mental Health Coordinator Meeting
November 28 DGKHS Policy Council Meeting

- _

. _ - _ ~

To prepare Head Start childretl to enter kindergarten confidently with the social, pllysical,
emotional and cognitive skills and competencies necessary for continuing school success.

FOR CITY SERUlC~S VISIT GALL

Den~erGou.or ~ 311g



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of October 24, 2018
Junta del 24 de octubre del 2018

~~NVER GREAT 
KISS

HEAD~START

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
(September 26, 2018)

Moved:

Seconded:



Policy Council Minutes 
~~N~~.R GREAT xl~s

September 26, 2018 HEAD ! 111 1Page 1 of 3
Attendees: Parent Representatives: Katie Beckmann (Catholic Charities), Brandan Burns

(Catholic Charities), Lila Hailey (Volunteers of America), Mayra Maldonado
(Volunteers of America), Karina Mendez (Denver Public Schools),
Parent Alternates: Elinor Dvir (Volunteers of America), Michelle Fayne (Denver
Public Schools),
Community Representatives: Vera Atilano, Yvette Evans, Marilyn Halpern, Dr.
Tricia Hudson, Sherryl Kraizer

Excused: Parent Representatives: Giovanna Clay (Denver Public Schools), Kate Hotchkiss
(Mile High Early Learning)
Parent AlteNnates: Maria Diaz (Denver Public Schools), Adrienne Pouengui
(Volunteers of America)
Comt~zunity Repf~esentative: Martina Hinojosa, Geoff Horsfall

Absent: Parent Representatives: Anna McDaniel (Clayton), Nancy Louvet (Clayton),
Jamila Tamayo (Mile Early Learning)
ParentAltef~nates: Alejandra Garcia (Catholic Charities), Maria Moreno
(Clayton), Shatoria Nelson (Clayton)
Comt~tunity Representative: Jennifer Garcia-Rosendo
Guests: Allison Keough (Catholic Charities), Jose Paz (Denver Public Schools)
Angela Durlin (Family Star), Lori Helmstetter (Sewall),

Staff: Chris Auer, (Head Start Disabilities Director), Al Martinez, Ph.D. (Head Start
Executive Director), Lila Medina (Senior Financial Management Analyst) Liane
Martinez (Head Start School Readiness Director), Adella Arredondo (Family
Services) Lori Medina (Health Director), Alicia Boyd, (Five by Five Director),
Dionne Williams (OCA Deputy Director)

Minutes: Caridad Nevarez (Head Start Office Manager)

I. WELCOME/ROLL CALL:
At 5:46 pm. The meeting was called to order by Yvette Evans Policy Council Chair. Roll
call was taken by Kate Beckmann. A quorum was established.

II. SEATING OF NEW MEMBERS

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Katie Beckmann and seconded by Michelle
Fayne the motion carried.

IV. MINUTES FOR APPROVAL (Minutes from August 22, 2018).
A motion to approve the minutes from August 22, 2018 was made by Katie Beckmann
and seconded by Michelle Fayne. The motion carried.

V. DIRECTORS REPORT
Dr. Martinez went over his director's report with the Policy council. Dr. Martinez also
mentioned that Adella Arredondo Family Service Director gave birth to Diego Arredondo
on September 19, 2018. Dr. Martinez also congratulated Lila Hailey on the addition to
her family. The directors report was part of the meeting packet. Please refer to it for
further details.



Policy Council Minutes
September 26, 2018
Page 2 of 3

o~~v~,R GREAT Kj~S

HEAD START
VI. FINANCIAL BREIFING

Lila Medina gave an overview of the financial report. Lila went over in detail of the top 5
top expenditures of the month. The financial report was part of the meeting packet. Please
refer to it for further details.

VII. NEW BUSINESS
A. DGKHS By-Laws
Dr. Martinez went over the revisions of Denver Great Kids Head Start By-laws with the
policy council. The by-laws were part of the meeting packet, please refer to them for
further details. Yvette asked for a motion to the approve the revisions of Denver Great
Kids Head Start By-laws. The motion carried.
1 1 approved
0 opposed

B. Policy Council End of Term Celebration
Yvette reminded parents of the policy council end of term celebration on October 24,
2018 at Clayton. Yvette encouraged parents to attend. A flyer was part of the meeting
packet.

C. Five by Five Update
Alicia received lists from delegate agencies for the Five by Five cards. Alicia and Office
of Children's Affairs staff will be working on assigning cards to families and getting the
cards to agencies for distribution. Alicia spoke about the upcoming Corduroy
performance, being held at the Conservatory Theatre, Denver Center for Performing Arts
on Saturday, October 13, 2018. Instructions on how to sign up for the Corduroy
performance will be sent via email to delegate agencies. Families can sign up for (4)
tickets per family for this performance. Alicia also mentioned that last year's card will
expire September 30, 2018 and no extensions will be offered. A brief discussion
followed.

D. Delegate Agency Reports
Delegate agency reports were presented by representatives or staff from each agency in
attendance. All the Delegate Agency reports were part of the meeting packet. Please refer
to them for more details.

VIII. OTHER
A. Program Content Area Reports
Chris, Lori, and Liane presented their content area reports to the Policy Council. Content
area reports were included in the meeting packet. Please refer to them for more details.

IX. MILEAGE AND CHILD CARE REIMBURSEMENT
Yvette Evans asked parents to provide reimbursement forms to Caridad for
reimbursements.



Policy Council Minutes
September 26, 2018
Page 3 of 3

D~N~~R GREAT Kj~s

HEAD START
X. MEETING ADJOURNMENT /NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made Katie Beckmann. The meeting adjourned at
6:41 p.tn. The next Policy Council meeting is October 24, 2018 at Clayton Educare

Approved by:
Policy Council Chair

Approved by:

Date:

Date:
Al Martinez, Ph. D. Head Start Director

For further clarification, minutes are recorded. Recordings are available at the City Office.



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of October 24, 2018
Junta del 24 de octubre del 2018

DENVER GREAT KISS

HEAD~START

V. FINANCIAL BRIEFING



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of October 24, 2018
Junta del 24 de octubre del 2018

~~N~ER GREATKIpS

HEAD~START

FINANCIAL REPORT



,~~r
D ENVER 2018 - 2019 Head Start Financial Swnmary
'"` ""' """ ̀"` September 2018
FEDERAL SHARE:

MTD FEDERAL 
YTD FEDERAL %BUDGET

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET SHARE OVER/UNDER

EXPENDED 
SHARE EXPENDED REMAINING

City Office 974,573.00 106,720.54 221,567.73 753,005.27 77.27%

Program Support (City Office) 192,585.00 17,360.89 17,360.89 175,224.11 ', 90.99%

Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 785,442.00 35,442.38 36,870.38 748,571.62 95.31%

Delegates (Contractual Services) 7,236,048.00 747,078.21 882,824.23 6,353,223.77 87.80%

Total 9,188,648.00 906,602.02 1,158,623.23 8,030,024.77 87.39%

MTD FEDERAL SHARE EXPENDED % YTD FEDERAL SHARE EXPENDED

Program
City Office 

Support (City
11.77% 

Office) City Office
Z~ i 19% program

Comprehensive Support (City
Services Office)

{Contractual zed,

Se 4~es) ~

64hprehensive Services i
(Contractual5ervices) i

3% i

Delegates

(Contractual
Services)

82%

Delegates

(Contractual

Services)
760

NON FEDERAL SHARE:

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET
MTD_NON YTD _NON

OVER/UNDER °~ BUDGET

FEDERAL SHARE FEDERAL SHARE REMAINING

City Office 45,147.50 3,762.29 7,524.58 37,622.92 83.33%

Program Support (City Office) 247,217.00 17,663.92 52,991.75 194,225.25 79%

Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 195,785.50 15,434.43 21,578.26 174,207.24 88.98%

Delegates (Contractual Services) 1,809,012.00 92,314.10 133,658.61 1,675,353.39 92.61%

Total 2,297,162.00 129,174.74 215,753.20 2,081,408.80 90.61%

MTD NON FEDERAL SHARE % YTD NON FEDERAL SHARE

Delegates
(Contrectual

', Services)
71%

Program
City Office 

Support (City
3% pffice)

14°,c

Comprehensive
Services

(Contractual

Services)
12°~

Delegates
(Contractual

Services)
62°k

City Office

3%

Program
Support (City
Office)

25%

Terms or Abbreviation

Federal Share =Funds that DGKHS receives directly from Federal Government

Non Federal = Funds that DGKHS, Vendors, and Delegate do not get reimburse by the Federal Government

(examples: 5 by 5 program, voluntary hours, depreciation of buildings)

Variance =Differences between to amounts or percentages

Fiscal Year =The DGKHS grant is 7-1-2018 thru 6-30-2019

MTD =Month to Date =total for the reporting month

YTD = Year to Date =total for the fiscal year

~mprehensive
Services

(Contractual

Services)
10°6



~
~
7 r'

De
nv
er
's
 G
r
e
a
t
 K
id
s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 F
in
an
ci
al
 R
e
p
o
r
t
 a
u
g
u
s
t
 1
, 
2
0
1
8
 t
hr
u 
J
u
n
e
 3
0
,
 2
0
1
9
 G
r
a
n
t
 A
w
a
r
d
 Y
e
a
r
 -
S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 2
0
1
8

D
E
N
V
E
R

i 
a
r
 c
.
.
.

2
0
1
7
 2
0
1
8
 P
A
 2
2
 

2
0
1
8
 2
0
1
9
 

2
0
1
8
 2
0
1
9

C
O
L
A
 &
 2
0
1
8
 2
0
1
9
 

g
u
d
 
e
t
 

C
O
L
A
 

To
ta

l 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 

/
G
r
a
n
t
 

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 

R
e
m
a
i
n
i
n
g
 

%
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
%
Y
e
a
r

B
u
d
g
e
t
 A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 

g
 

A
w
a
r
d
 

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 

Y
T
D
 E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
S
p
e
n
t
 

El
ap

se
d 

Va
ri

an
ce

P
er

so
nn

el

F r
in

ge
 B
en
ef
it
s

S
ta

ff
 L
oc
al
 T
ra
ve
l

G
en

er
al

 S
up
pl
ie
s

D
is
ab
il
it
ie
s 
Su
pp
li
es

O
th

er
 G
en
er
al
 A
d
m
i
n

C
hi
ld
 C
ar

e

M
il

ea
ge

 /
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

S
ub

to
ta

l

C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 S
u
p
p
o
r
t

P
ol
ic
y 
Co

un
ci

l

- 
F
o
o
d

- 
Fa

ci
li

ti
es

H
ea

lt
h 
Se
rv
ic
es
 A
dv

is
or

y

C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 -
F
o
o
d

S
ch

oo
l 
Re
ad
in
es
s 
-F

oo
d

H
ea
lt
h 
n
o
n
-
H
S
A
C
 -
F
o
o
d

D
is

ab
il

ti
es
 -
F
o
o
d

Fa
mi
ly
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
-
F
o
o
d

S
ub

to
ta

l

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 &
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

T
ra
ns
la
ti
on
s 
&I

nt
er

pr
et

at
io

n

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 A
n
n
u
a
l
 R
ep
or
t

C
o
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
v
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

- 
Pr
in
ti
ng

- 
Re
cr
ui
tm
en
t

(1
2,
12
5.
28
) 

62
7,

34
1.

72
(1
1,
05
6.
88
) 

61
6,

28
4.

84

1
3,
60
4.
28
 

20
4,

73
1.

28
20

4,
73

1.
28

2,
00
0.
00

2,
00
0.
00

9,
00
0.
00

9,
00
0.
00

5
0
0
.
0
0
 

2,
00
0.
00

2,
00
0.
00

1
5,
00
0.
00

15
,0
00
.0
0

6
,8
00
.0
0

6,
80

0.
00

1,
90
0.
00

1,
90

0.
00

6
.
9
4
%

69
,5
91
.2
4

15
3,

41
7.

74
46
2,
86
7.
10

2
4
.
4
6
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

7
.
7
9
%

2.
2
7
%

21
,7
45
.2
6

47
,6
30
.2
8

15
7,

10
1.

00
2
3
.
2
6
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

6
.
6
0
%

0
.
0
2
%

4
3
0
.
5
2

4
4
4
.
9
2

1,
55

5.
08

2
2
.
2
5
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

5
.
5
8
%

0
.
1
0
%

3,
32
9.
08

3,
44
8.
98

5,
55

1.
02

3
8
.
3
2
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

2
1
.
6
6
%

0
.
0
2
%

-
-

2,
00
0.
00

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

0
.
1
7
%

2
4
3
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0

14
,5
95
.0
0

2
.
7
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
3
.
9
7
%

0
.
0
8
%

-
3
6
0
.
0
0

6,
44

0.
00

5
.
2
9
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
1
.
3
7
%

0
.
0
2
%

9
7
.
4
4

1
6
1
.
2
9

1,
73
8.
71

8
.
4
9
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
8
.
1
8
%

C
C
R
 A
na
ly
ti
cs
 (
Fa
mi
ly
 O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
)

1,
97
9.
00
 

8
6
8
,
7
7
3
.
0
0
 

(1
1,
05
6.
88
) 

8
5
7
,
7
1
6
.
1
2
 

9
.
6
1
%
 

95
,4

36
.5

4 
20
5,
86
8.
21
 

6
5
1
,
8
4
7
.
9
1
 

2
3
.
7
0
%
 
1
6
.
6
7
%
 

7
.
0
3
%

8
,0
00
.0
0

8,
00
0.
00

0
.
0
9
%
 

7
3
2
.
3
1

8
8
0
.
8
1
 

7,
11
9.
19

1
1
.
0
1
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
5
.
6
6
%

1,
40
0.
00

1,
40

0.
00

0
.
0
2
%
 

-
- 

1,
40

0.
00

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

1 ,
50
0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

0
.
0
2
%
 

-
- 

1,
50

0.
00

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

5
0
0
.
0
0

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
1
%
 

-
- 

5
0
0
.
0
0

0.
00
 %

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

5
0
0
.
0
0

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
1
%
 

-
- 

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

5
0
0
.
0
0

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
1
%
 

-
- 

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

5
0
0
.
0
0

5
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
1
%
 

4
0
.
7
5

4
0
.
7
5
 

4
5
9
.
2
5

8
.
1
5
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
8
.
5
2
%

- 
12
,9
00
.0
0 

12
,9
00
.0
0 

0
.
1
4
%
 

7
7
3
.
0
6
 

9
2
1
.
5
6
 

11
,9
78
.4
4 

7
.
1
4
%
 
1
6
.
6
7
%
 

-
9
.
5
2
%

7 ,
50
0.
00

7,
50
0.
00

0
.
0
8
%
 

-
- 

7,
50

0.
00

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

2,
40
0.
00

2,
40
0.
00

0
.
0
3
%
 

-
- 

2,
40
0.
00

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

1 ,
00
0.
00

1,
00
0.
00

0
.
0
1
%
 

-
- 

1,
00
0.
00

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

1
5,
00
0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
0
.
1
7
%
 

-
- 

15
,0
00
.0
0

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

6,
00
0.
00
 

6,
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

0
.
0
7
%
 

-
- 

6,
00

0.
00

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%



~
~ r

De
nv
er
's
 G
r
e
a
t
 K
id
s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 F
in
an
ci
al
 R
e
p
o
r
t
 a
u
g
u
s
t
 1
, 
2
0
1
8
 t
hr
u 
J
u
n
e
 3
0
,
 2
0
1
9
 G
r
a
n
t
 A
w
a
r
d
 Y
e
a
r
 -
S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 2
0
1
8

D
E
N
V
E
R

2
0
1
7
 2
0
1
8
 P
A
 2
2
 

2
0
1
8
 2
0
1
9
 

2
0
1
8
 2
0
1
9

C
O
L
A
 &
 2
0
1
8
 2
0
1
9
 

g
u
d
 
et
 

C
O
L
A
 

To
ta

l 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
/
 G
r
a
n
t
 

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 

R
e
m
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
%
 B
u
d
g
e
t
 
%
Y
e
a
r

B
u
d
g
e
t
 A
dj
us
tm
en
ts
 

g
 

A
w
a
r
d
 

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 

Y
T
D
 E
xp
en
se
s 

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
S
p
e
n
t
 

El
ap

se
d 

Va
ri

an
ce

F D
C

6,
00

0.
00

-
-

0
.
0
0
%

-
-

-
0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

S
ub
to
ta
l

12
,0
00
.0
0

31
,9
00
.0
0

31
,9
00
.0
0

0
.
3
5
%

-
-

31
,9
00
.0
0

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

C
it

y 
Of
fi
ce
 T
ra

in
in

g 
a
n
d
 P
ro
fe
ss
io
na
l 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

C
it

y 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 S
ta

ff
14
,0
00
.0
0

14
,0

00
.0

0
0
.
1
5
%

4,
03
0.
08

5,
02

5.
08

8,
97

4.
92

3
5
.
8
9
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

1
9
.
2
3
%

C
it
y 
Co

nt
ro

ll
er

's
 O
ff
ic
e 
St

af
f

6,
00
0.
00

6,
00
0.
00

0
.
0
7
%

35
5.
40

35
5.

40
5,

64
4.

60
5
.
9
2
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
0
.
7
4
%

S
ub
to
ta
l

-
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
0
.
2
2
%

4,
38

5.
48

5,
38
0.
48

14
,6

19
.5

2
2
6
.
9
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

1
0
.
2
4
%

C
on
te
nt
 A
r
e
a
 T
ra
in
in
g

S
ch
oo
l 
Re

ad
in

es
s

4,
50

0.
00

4,
50

0.
00

0
.
0
5
%

-
-

4,
50

0.
00

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

H
ea
lt
h

4,
50

0.
00

4,
50

0.
00

0
.
0
5
%

2,
72

3.
13

3,
29
8.
13

1,
20
1.
87

7
3
.
2
9
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

5
6
.
6
3
%

D
is

ab
il

ti
es

4,
50

0.
00

4,
50

0.
00

0
.
0
5
%

38
4.

91
1,

16
3.

91
3,

33
6.

09
2
5
.
8
6
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

9
.
2
0
%

Fa
mi
ly
 S
er
vi
ce
s

4,
50

0.
00

4,
50

0.
00

0
.
0
5
%

31
6.

40
2,

23
4.

42
2,

26
5.

58
4
9
.
6
5
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

3
2
.
9
9
%

P
ol

ic
y 
Co

un
ci

l
11

,0
00

.0
0

11
,0

00
.0

0
0
.
1
2
%

-
-

11
,0

00
.0

0
0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

P
ar

en
t 
Tr
ai
ni
ng

12
,0
00
.0
0

12
,0

00
.0

0
0
.
1
3
%

2,
70
1.
02

2,
70

1.
02

9,
29
8.
98

2
2
.
5
1
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-5
.8
4%

S
ub
to
ta
l

-
41
,0
00
.0
0

41
,0
00
.0
0

0
.
4
5
%

6,
12

5.
46

9,
39
7.
48

31
,6

02
.5

2
2
2
.
9
2
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

6
.
2
5
%

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 S
u
p
p
o
r
t

S 
B
Y
 S
 P
r
o
g
r
a
m

(1
2,

50
0.

00
)

5,
00

0.
00

11
,4
56
.8
8

16
,4
56
.8
8

0
.
0
6
%

17
,3
29
.8
9

17
,3
29
.8
9

(8
73

.0
1)

3
4
6
.
6
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

3
2
9
.
9
3
%

T
ra

ns
it

io
ns

18
,0
00
.0
0

18
,0
00
.0
0

0
.
2
0
%

-
-

18
,0
00
.0
0

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

D
an

ce
 &
M
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
 (
C
M
D
a
n
c
e
)

60
,0

00
.0

0
60

,0
00

.0
0

0
.
6
6
%

-
-

60
,0
00
.0
0

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

H
ea
lt
h 
&
W
e
l
l
n
e
s
s
 (
Un

iv
 o
f 
Co
lo

&
 R
es

il
ie

nt
)

(4
15

.0
0)

35
,5

85
.0

0
50

,0
02

.0
0

85
,5
87
.0
0

0
.
3
9
%

-
-

85
,5
87
.0
0

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

C
LA
SS
 T
ra

in
in

g
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
0
.
0
3
%

-
-

3,
00

0.
00

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-1
6.

67
%

M
at

h 
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t
 (E

ri
ks
on
)

51
,0

00
.0

0
51

,0
00

.0
0

0
.
5
6
%

31
.0

0
31

.0
0

50
,9

69
.0

0
0
.
0
6
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
1
%

F i
na
nc
ia
l 
Li
te
ra
cy

(5
,0

00
.0

0)
10
,0
00
.0
0

10
,0
00
.0
0

0
.
1
1
%

-
-

10
,0

00
.0

0
0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

H
ea
lt
h 
Li
te
ra
cy

10
,0
00
.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
0
.
1
1
%

-
-

10
,0

00
.0

0
0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

S
ub
to
ta
l

(1
7,

91
5.

00
)

19
2,

58
5.

00
61

,4
58

.8
8

25
4,

04
3.

88
2
.
1
3
%

17
,3
60
.8
9

17
,3

60
.8

9
23

6,
68

2.
99

9
.
0
1
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
7
.
6
5
%

C
o
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
v
e
 S
er

vi
ce

s (
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l 
Se
rv
ic
es
)

~
is

ab
il

ti
es

 (
Se
wa
ll
)

24
2,

40
0.

00
(4
00
.0
0)

24
2,

00
0.

00
2
.
6
8
%

31
,5

25
.6

3
31

,5
25

.6
3

21
0,

47
4.

37
1
3
.
0
1
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
3
.
6
6
%

M
en

ta
l 
He

al
th

/H
ea

lt
h/

De
nt

al

(
D
H
H
A
)

(4
,7

95
.0

0)
46
0,
87
4.
00

46
0,
87
4.
00

5
.
1
0
%

-
-

46
0,
87
4.
00

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

N
ut

ri
ti

on
 (
Nu

tr
it

io
n 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s)
 

2,
30

0.
00

 
64

,5
40

.0
0 

64
,5

40
.0

0 
0
.
7
1
%
 

2,
73

9.
25

 
4,
16
7.
25
 

60
,3
72
.7
5 

6
.
4
6
%
 
1
6
.
6
7
%
 

-
1
0
.
2
1
%



'
~
~ r'

De
nv
er
's
 G
r
e
a
t
 K
id
s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 F
in

an
ci

al
 R
e
p
o
r
t
 a
u
g
u
s
t
 1
, 
2
0
1
8
 t
hr

u 
J
u
n
e
 3
0
,
 2
0
1
9
 G
r
a
n
t
 A
w
a
r
d
 Y
e
a
r
 -
S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 2
0
1
8

D
E
N
~
V
~
E
R

2
0
1
7
 2
0
1
8
 P
A
2
2

2
0
1
8
 2
0
1
9
 

2
0
1
8
 2
0
1
9

C
O
L
A
 &
 2
0
1
8
 2
0
1
9
 

g
u
d
 
et

 
C
O
L
A
 

To
ta

l 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 

/
G
r
a
n
t
 

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 

R
e
m
a
i
n
i
n
g
 

%
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
%
Y
e
a
r

B
u
d
g
e
t
 A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 

g
 

A
w
a
r
d
 

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 

Y
T
D
 E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
S
p
e
n
t
 

El
ap
se
d 

V
a
r
i
a
n
c
e

H
ea

ri
ng

 a
n
d
 L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 (
M
a
r
i
o
n

D
o
w
n
s
)

S
ub
to
ta
l

D
el

eg
at

es
 (
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l 
Se
rv
ic
es
)

C
at
ho
li
c 
Ch
ar
it
ie
s

C
la

yt
on

 E
ar

ly
 l
ea
rn
in
g

D
e
n
v
e
r
 P
ub

li
c 
Sc
ho
ol
s

F a
mi

ly
 S
ta
r

M
il

e 
Hi
gh
 E
ar
ly
 L
ea

rn
in

g

S
ew
al
l 
Ch

id
 D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 C
en
te
r

V
ol
un
te
er
s 
of
 A
m
e
r
i
c
a

S
ub
to
ta
l

G
r
a
n
d
 T
ot

al

(3
,3

72
.0

0)
 

1
7
,
6
2
8
.
0
0
 

- 
17
,6
28
.0
0

(
5,

86
7.

00
) 

7
8
5
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 

(
4
0
0
.
0
0
)
 

7
8
5
,
0
4
2
.
0
0

1
2,
03
7.
00

1,
22

3,
78

9.
00

34
,7

71
.0

0
1,

25
8,

56
0.

00

1
2,
40
8.
00

1,
26

1,
44

5.
00

35
,7

46
.0

0
1,
29
7,
19
1.
00

1
8,
64
2.
00

1,
89

5,
30

4.
00

5
2
,
1
5
1
.
0
0

1,
94
7,
45
5.
00

2 ,
09
9.
00

2
1
3
,
3
7
9
.
0
0

8,
62
1.
00

2
2
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
7,
34
6.
00

1,
76
3,
51
1.
00

4
8
,
7
4
0
.
0
0

1,
81
2,
25
1.
00

3,
70
4.
00

3
7
6
,
5
5
1
.
0
0

12
,8
44
.0
0

3
8
9
,
3
9
5
.
0
0

4
,9
39
.0
0

5
0
2
,
0
6
9
.
0
0

16
,0
92
.0
0

5
1
8
,
1
6
1
.
0
0

7
1
,
1
7
5
.
0
0

7,
23
6,
04
8.
00

2
0
8
,
9
6
5
.
0
0

7,
44
5,
01
3.
00

6
1
,
3
7
2
.
0
0

9,
18
8,
64
8.
00

2
5
8
,
9
6
7
.
0
0

9
,
4
4
7
,
6
1
5
.
0
0

0
.
2
0
%

1,
17
7.
50

1,
17
7.
50

16
,4
50
.5
0

6
.
6
8
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
9
.
9
9
%

8.
6
9
%

3
5
,
4
4
2
.
3
8

3
6
,
8
7
0
.
3
8

7
4
8
,
1
7
1
.
6
2

4
.
6
9
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
1
.
9
7
%

-5
.
3
2
%

1
3
.
5
4
%

7
7
,
5
1
4
.
8
2

1
3
8
,
8
8
0
.
8
4

1,
11

9,
67

9.
16

1
1
.
3
5
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-6
.4
5

1
3
.
9
6
%

8
8
,
6
5
0
.
8
2

1
2
8
,
8
3
7
.
2
4

1,
16

8,
35

3.
76

1
0
.
2
1
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
6
.
5
2
%

20
.
9
7
%

1
5
8
,
1
7
3
.
6
8

1
9
2
,
3
6
7
.
2
6

1,
75

5,
08

7.
74

1
0
.
1
5
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

8
.
8
9

2.
3
6
%

5
4
,
5
3
0
.
4
3

5
4
,
5
3
0
.
4
3

1
6
7
,
4
6
9
.
5
7

2
5
.
5
6
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
.
5
7
%

19
.
5
1
%

2
6
6
,
2
2
9
.
4
6

2
6
6
,
2
2
9
.
4
6

1,
54
6,
02
1.
54

1
5
.
1
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

4
.
1
7
%

-
-

3
8
9
,
3
9
5
.
0
0

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

3
.
6
5
%

5.
5
6
%

1
0
1
,
9
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
1
,
9
7
9
.
0
0

4
1
6
,
1
8
2
.
0
0

2
0
.
3
1
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

_
4
.
4
7
%

1
0
0
.
0
0
%

7
4
7
,
0
7
8
.
2
1

8
8
2
,
8
2
4
.
2
3

6
,
5
6
2
,
1
8
8
.
7
7

1
2
.
2
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

_
4
.
0
6
%

1
0
0
.
0
0
%

9
0
6
,
6
0
2
.
0
2

1,
15
8,
62
3.
23

8
,
2
8
8
,
9
9
1
.
7
7

1
2
.
6
1
%

1
6
.
6
7
%



N
O
N
 F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 S
H
A
R
E
:

~~
~
 

2
0
1
7
_
2
0
1
8
 P
A
 2
2
 

2
0
1
8
_
2
0
1
9
 

2
0
1
8
_
2
0
1
9

r
 

C
O
L
A
 &
 2
0
1
8
 2
0
1
9
 

To
ta
l 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 

%
G
r
a
n
t
 

S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 

R
e
m
a
i
n
i
n
g
 

%
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
%
Y
e
a
r

E
 N
 V
 E
 R
 

B
u
d
g
e
t
 A
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
s 

B
u
d
g
e
t
 

C
O
L
A
 

A
w
a
r
d
 

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 

Y
T
D
 E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s 

A
v
a

il
a
b

l e
 

S
p
e
n
t
 

El
ap

se
d 

Va
ri

an
c

. ,
~.

. ~
,a

~ 
<~
..

C
it

y 
Of
fi
ce
 (
Pr

iv
at

e 
Gr
an
ts
- 
C
H
F
,

C
FC
, 
T
G
F
)
 

45
,1

47
.5

0 
12
,5
00
.5
0 

57
,6
48
.0
0 

1
.
9
7
%
 

3,
76

2.
29

 
7,
52
4.
58
 

50
,1
23
.4
2 

1
6
.
6
7
%
 
1
6
.
6
7
%
 

0
.
0
0
%

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 (C

it
y 
Of
fi
ce
)

- 
24

7,
21

7.
00

2
4
7
,
2
1
7
.
0
0

1
0
.
7
6
%

17
,6

63
.9

2
52
,9
91
.7
5

19
4,

22
5.

25
2
1
.
4
4
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

4
.
7
7
%

5
 B
Y
 S
 P
r
o
g
r
a
m

21
1,
96
7.
00

21
1,
96
7.
00

9
.
2
3
%

17
,6

63
.9

2
52

,9
91

.7
5

15
8,
97
5.
25

2
5
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

8
.
3
3
%

D
a
n
c
e
 &
M
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
 (
C
M
 D
a
n
c
e
)

15
,0
00
.0
0

15
,0

00
.0

0
0
.
6
5
%

-
-

15
,0
00
.0
0

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

H
ea

lt
h 
&
W
e
l
l
n
e
s
s
 (
C
U
-
D
e
n
v
e
r
)

9,
00
0.
00

9,
00
0.
00

0
.
3
9
%

-
-

9,
00
0.
00

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

M
at

h 
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t
 (E
ri

ks
on

)
11
,2
50
.0
0

11
,2

50
.0

0
0
.
4
9
%

-
-

11
,2

50
.0

0
0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

C
o
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
v
e
 S
er
vi
ce
s

(
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l5
er

vi
ce

s)
- 

1
9
5
,
7
8
5
.
5
0

19
5,
78
5.
50

8
.
5
2
%

15
,4
34
.4
3

21
,5

78
.2

6
17
4,
20
7.
24

1
1
.
0
2
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
5
.
6
5
%

D
is

ab
il

ti
es

 (
Se

we
ll

)
60

,6
00

.0
0

60
,6

00
.0

0
2
.
6
4
%

12
,2

87
.6

6
18
,4
31
.4
9

42
,1
68
.5
1

3
0
.
4
2
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

1
3
.
7
5
%

M
en
ta
l 
He

al
th

/H
ea

lt
h/

De
nt

al

(
D
e
n
v
e
r
 H
ea
lt
h)

11
5,

21
8.

50
11

5,
21

8.
50

5
.
0
2
%

-
11
5,
21
8.
50

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

N
ut

ri
ti

on
 (
Nu
tr
it
io
n 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s)
15
,5
60
.0
0

15
,5

60
.0

0
0
.
6
8
%

1,
31

1.
77

1,
31

1.
77

14
,2
48
.2
3

8
.
4
3
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
8
.
2
4
%

H
ea

ri
ng

 a
n
d
 L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 (
M
a
r
i
o
n

D
o
w
n
s
)

4,
40

7.
00

4,
40

7.
00

0
.
1
9
%

1,
83

5.
00

1,
83

5.
00

2,
57
2.
00

4
1
.
6
4
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

2
4
.
9
7
%

D
el

eg
at

es
 (
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l 
Se
rv
ic
es
)

1,
80

9,
01

2.
00

52
,2
41
.2
5

1,
86

1,
25

3.
25

7
8
.
7
5
%

92
,3
14
.1
0

13
3,

65
8.

61
1,
67
5,
35
3.
39

7
.
3
9
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
9
.
2
8
%

C
at
ho
li
c 
Ch
ar
it
ie
s

30
5,
94
7.
25

8,
69
2.
75

31
4,
64
0.
00

1
3
.
3
2
%

20
,0

46
.0

0
45
,0
35
.6
6

26
0,

91
1.

59
1
4
.
7
2
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
.
9
5
%

C
la
yt
on
 E
ar
ly
 l
ea

rn
in

g
31
5,
36
1.
25

8,
93
6.
50

32
4,
29
7.
75

1
3
.
7
3
%

22
,1
62
.7
1

32
,2

09
.3

2
28
3,
15
1.
93

10
.2

1%
a

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
6
.
4
5
%

D
e
n
v
e
r
 P
ub
li
c 
Sc
ho
ol
s

47
3,
82
6.
00

13
,0
37
.7
5

48
6,

86
3.

75
2
0
.
6
3
%

11
,5
35
.8
7

17
,8

44
.1

1
45
5,
98
1.
89

3
.
7
7
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
2
.
9
0
%

Fa
mi

ly
 S
ta

r
53
,3
44
.7
5

2,
15

5.
25

55
,5
00
.0
0

2
.
3
2
%

-
53

,3
44

.7
5

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

M
il

e 
Hi

gh
 E
ar
ly
 L
ea
rn
in
g

44
0,

87
7.

75
12

,1
85

.0
0

45
3,

06
2.

75
1
9
.
1
9
%

13
,0
01
.5
2

13
,0
01
.5
2

42
7,
87
6.
23

2
.
9
5
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
3
.
7
2
%

S
ew
al
l

94
,1

37
.7

5
3,
21
1.
00

97
,3

48
.7

5
4
.
1
0
%

-
94

,1
37

.7
5

0
.
0
0
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
1
6
.
6
7
%

V
ol

un
te

er
s 
of

 A
m
e
r
i
c
a

12
5,
51
7.
25

4,
02

3.
00

12
9,
54
0.
25

5
.
4
6
%

25
,5

68
.0

0
25

,5
68

.0
0

99
,9

49
.2

5
2
0
.
3
7
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

3
.
7
0
%

G
r
a
n
d
 T
ot
al

- 
2,
29
7,
16
2.
00

52
,2
41
.2
5

2,
36
1,
90
3.
75

1
0
0
%

12
9,
17
4.
74

21
5,

75
3.

20
2,
09
3,
90
9.
30

9
.
3
9
%

1
6
.
6
7
%

-
7
.
2
7
%



'~ GR00000689 Head Start - 2018-2019
September Transaction Summary GL

D ENVER

Ledger Account Source Transaction Nun line Memo Supplier as Worktag Total

501000:Regular Compensation Manual JE-00018650 Lila Medina Payroll 8/19-9/1 Payroll JVE 909.83

Michael Chandler Payroll 8/19-9/1 Payro~IJVE 196.14

JE-00018913 Inna Kuzovova Payroll 9/2-9/15 PayroIIJVE 139.42

Lila Medina Payroll 9/2-9/15 Payroll JVE 625.51

Michael Chandler Payroll 9/2-9/15 Payroll JVE 1,209.53

Payroll Actual Accrual (blank) Head Start PPE 9/1 Payroll 22,072.28

Head Start PPE 9/15 Payroll 22,072.27

Head Start PPE 9/29 Payroll 21,816.04

503100:Differential Pay Payroll Actual Accrual (blank) Head Start PPE 9/15 Payroll 9.61

Head Start PPE 9/29 Payroll 15.61

503400:Premium Pay Payroll Actual Accrual (bank) Head Start PPE 9/1 Payroll 175.00

Head Start PPE 9/15 Payroll 175.00

Head Start PPE 9/29 Payroll 175.00_ __ _ _ _ .
521000:Retirement Pension Manual JE-00018650 Lila Medina Benefits 8/19-9/1 Payroll 1VE 114.01

Michael Chandler Benefits 8/19-9/1 Payroll 1VE 24.56

JE-00018913 Inna Kuzovova Benefits 9/2-9/15 PayroII1VE 17.43

Lila Medina Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll JVE 78.19

Michael Chandler Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll 1VE 151.20

Payroll Actual Accrual (blank) Head Start PPE 9/1 Payroll 2,796.00

Head Start PPE 9/15 Payroll 2,782.11

Head Start PPE 9/29 Payroll 2,765.92

530800:Health Savings Account Manual JE-00018650 Lila Medina Benefits 8/19-9/1 Payroll 1VE 10.00

JE-00018913 Lila Medina Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll JVE 6.88

Payroll Actual Accrual (blank) Head Start PPE 9/1 Payroll 152.50

Head Start PPE 9/15 Payroll 152.50

Head Start PPE 9/29 Payroll 152.50

540100:Social Security Taxes Manual JE-00018650 Lila Medina Benefits 8/19-9/1 Payroll JVE 68.35

Michael Chandler Benefits 8/19-9/1 Payroll JVE 13.73

JE-00018913 Inna Kuzovova Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll JVE 10.41

Lila Medina Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll JVE 46.72

Michael Chandler Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll JVE 84.15

Payroll Actual Accrual (blank) Head Start PPE 9/1 Payroll 1,633.91

Head Stari PPE 9/15 Payroll 1,570.72

Head Start PPE 9/29 Payroll 1,615.48

541100:Employer Paid Health

Insurance Manual JE-00018650 Lila Medina Benefits 8/19-9/1 Payroll JVE 118.62

JE-00018913 Inna Kuzovova Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll JVE 19.03

Lila Medina Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll 1VE 81.55

Payroll Actual Accrual (blank) Head Start PPE 9/1 Payroll 2,118.99

Head Start PPE 9/15 Payroll 2,118.99

Head Start PPE 9/29 Payroll 2,118.99

541200:Employer Paid Dental

Insurance Manual (blank) Inna Kuzovova Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll 1VE 0.79

Lila Medina Benefits 8/19-9/1 Payroll JVE 7.13

Lila Medina Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll JVE 4.90

Payroll Actual Accrual (blank) Head Start PPE 9/1 Payroll 133.98

Head Start PPE 9/15 Payroll 133.98

Head Start PPE 9/29 Payroll 133.98

541300:Employer Paid Life

Insurance Manual (blank) Lila Medina Benefits 8/19-9/1 Payroll JVE 6.60

Michael Chandler Benefits 8/19-9/1 Payroll JVE 1.65

Payroll Actual Accrual (blank) Head Start PPE 9/1 Payroll 159.72

Head Start PPE 9/29 Payroll 159.72

541400:Employer Paid

Disability Insurance Manual (blank) Inna Kuzovova Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll JVE 1.69
Lila Medina Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll 1VE 2.17

Michael Chandler Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll 1VE 14.68

Payroll Actual Accrual (blank) Head Start PPE 9/15 Payroll 160.05

544300:Allowance Pay Manual (blank) Inna Kuzovova Benefits 9/2-9/15 Payroll JVE 0.78
- - -

Procurement Card Lunch for the Grantee-wide Parent Training

603000:Professional Services Transaction Verification PC-00034303 Committee meeting on 8/10/18 (blank) -

PC-00035417 Food for the Policy council meeting on 08/22/18 (blank) 644.00

PC-00036190 system fee for Tuition Payment for A. Arredondo (blank) 68.93
Dinner for the Annual Xtravaganza on

PC-00036473 09/15/2018 LECHUGAS ITALIAN RESTAURA 1,701.28
Red Head Start 7 Shirts for staff and volunteers

PC-00037122 at the parent xtravaganza on 9.15.15 (blank) 362.70

Contract 201840918

Supplier Invoice 51-00117639 Head Start PY18-19 NUTRITION CONSULTANTS 2,739.25



~~ GR00000689 Head Start - 2018-2019

D ENVER
September Transaction Summary GL

Transaction Summary

Ledger Account Source Transaction Nun Line Memo Supplier as Worktag Totat
601000:Professional Services Supplier Invoice 51-00117858 Sewall Disabilities July SEWALL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTEF 11,808.71

SI-00119633 DATASAY INC DATASAY INC 2,862.00
51-00121015 AIM PRINT &MAILING SERVICES AIM PRINT &MAILING SERVICES 3,930.00

51-00122042 Sewall Disabilities August SEWALL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTEf 19,716.92
SI-00123229 5x5 Book ONE TOUCH POINT CORP 1,881.61
SI-00123231 5x5 Book ONE TOUCH POINT CORP 2,815.50
51-00123276 5x5 Book ONE TOUCH POINT CORP 7,887.38

SI-00123360 Family Training TAMARIND DESIGN AND MARKETING 230.00
SI-00123931 Marion Downs July MARION DOWNS CENTER 1,177.50

Procurement Card Food for the September 10, 2018 Executive

610100:Administrative Expense Transaction Verification PC-00036196 Committee Meeting (blank) 88.31
Acrylic Awards for 2017-2018 Outstanding Head

PC-00036198 Start Parents CROWN TROPHY - ARVADA 152.59
Coffee and Breakfast treats for the September

14, 2018 Grantee-wide Parent Training

PC-00036301 Committee Meeting (blank) 117.52
Lunch for the Disabilities/Mental health team

PC-00036472 meeting (blank) 65.61
Lunch for the Conscious Discipline Training on

PC-00037123 9/17/18 (blank) 319.30
661000:Travel and

Transportation Employee Expense Report ER-18000731 A to Z Head Start Conference Inna Room (blank) 166.05

ER-18000815 The A to Z's of Head Start conference Room Inna Southwest Airlines 355.40
Payroll Actual Accrual (blank) Head Start PPE 9/1 Payroll 93.64

Head Start PPE 9/15 Payroll 69.99
Head Start PPE 9/29 Payroll 266.89

Procurement Card

Transaction Verification PC-00035475 flight for alicia UNITED AIRLINES INC 260.40
Flight for Lila UNITED AIRLINES INC 293.60
LYFT LYFT 31.79
Lyft for Michelle from PC meeting LYFT 34.85
Lyft for Michelle to PC meeting LYFT 30.80
Tremont Garage (blank) 14.00

PC-00035478 Alicias conference fee National Black Child Institute 555.00
681300:Grant Award To

Subrecipient Supplier Invoice 51-00120301 Clayton August CLAYTON EARLY LEARNING TRUSTEE 46,854.68

SI-00120318 Clayton July CLAYTON EARLY (EARNING TRUSTEE 41,796.14

SI-00120472 Volunteers of America July VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF COLOR< 38,774.00
SI-00122026 Family Star August FAMILY STAR INC 54,530.43

SI-00122545 Volunteers of America August VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF COLOR< 63,205.00

SI-00123219 Mile High Mont July MILE HIGH MONTESSORI EARLY LEARN 132,877.35
SI-00123830 Mile High Mont August MILE HIGH MONTESSORI EARLY LEARN 133,352.11

SI-00123835 Catholic Charities August CATHOLIC CHARITIES AND COMMUNI" 77,514.82
SI-00125039 Denver Public Schools August DENVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS 158,173.68

Procurement Card

683900:Training Transaction Verification PC-00035430 A-Z Training For Lila Medina FELDESMAN TUCKER LEIFER F 995.00
Professional Development - A Arredondo -

PC-00036190 Tuition Payment CU DENVER BURSAR INTER 2,506.50
701200:Books and Education Procurement Card

Materials Transaction Verification PC-00035413 Materials for the Don't Worry be Healthy classes (blank) 1,107.21
Materials for parents at the Don't worry be

PC-00035415 healthy classes at delegate agencies (blank) 310.78
Materials for parents at the Dont worry be

PC-00035416 healthy classes at the Delegate agencies (blank) 470.55
Parent Xtravaganza - CoWP food and physical

PC-00035480 activity with the parents and children (blank) 55.62
Supplies for Decorations for the Parent

PC-00036192 Xtravaganza on 9/15/18 (blank) 24.36
Materials for decorations for the Parent

PC-00036197 Xtravaganza on 9/15/18 (blank) 139.45
Educational Supplies

PC-00036466 Math (blank) 31.00
701400:CIothing Supplies and Procurement Card 7-shirts for Sewall's professional development

Materials Transaction Verification PC-00035414 day (blank) 301.95
Procurement Card Food for the Family Services and Health Team

701600:Food Supplies Transaction Verification PC-00036193 Meeting on 9/6/18 (blank) 40.75
Food needed for an activity with COWP for the

PC-00036301 ParentXtravaganza on 9/15/18 (blank) 258.62
701900:Office Supplies and Procurement Card .

Fixtures Transaction Verification PC-00035419 Copy paper and plates (blank) 221.65

PC-00036476 Paper products and food for extravaganza (blank) 289.52



U
D ENVER

Transaction Summary

Ledger Account
-- __
702300:Safety Supplies and

Equipment

930400:Billings For Services

---
GrendTotal

GR00000689 Head Start - 2018-2019

September Transaction Summary GL

Source Transaction Nun Line Memo Supplier as Worktag

Procurement Card Square UP facilitation Cards for Content Area

Transaction Verification PC-00035431 Training Totes (blank)

Trainign Materials such as buzzer's for the PC

PC-00036195 Orientation Training on 11/17 AMAZON.COiUI INC

PC-00036199 Hoola Hoops for parent Training through COWP WAL-MART STORES INC

Hoola Hoops for the COWP Parent Traings WAL-MART STORES INC

Payroll Actual Accrual (blank) Head Start PPE 9/1 Cell Payroll

Head Start PPE 9/29 Cell Payroll

Total

212.65

18.78

72.00

146.40

108.00

135.00

$ 906,602.02



~la! Balance
n Organization City and County of Denver
'~ Periods 2018 : Aug

Ledger Actuals
DENVER~~,.

Ledger Account Beginning Balance Debit Amount Credit Amount Ending Balance
000100:Equity In Treasury (114,423.34) 62,137.58 104,077.82 (156,363.58)
Cash &Investment

001000:Cash 5,212.42 204,770.52 184,731.87 25,251.07

020600: Undeposited 0.00 204,770.52 204,770.52 0.00
Payments

022000:Grants Receivable 0.00 204,770.52 204,770.52 0.00

023100:Unbilled Grant 204,770.52 1,031,861.87 330,030.37 906,602.02
Receivable

110100:Vouchers Payable (95,559.60) 184,210.42 802,127.08 (713,476.26)

112004:Expenses Payable 0.00 521.45 521.45 0.00
121600:Accrued 0.00 0.00 62,013.25 (62,01325)
Vacation/Sick

340000: Intergovernmental (252,021.21) 125,259.85 1,031,861.87 (1,158,623.23)
Revenue

501000:Regular 82,936.75 69,041.02 0.00 151,977.77
Compensation

503100:Differential Pay 50.03 25.22 0.00 75.25
503400:Premium Pay 612.50 525.00 0.00 1,137.50
521000:Retirement Pension 10,537.74 8,729.42 0.00 19,267.16

530800:Health Savings 568.55 474.38 0.00 1,042.93
Account

540100:Social Security 6,044.29 5,043.47 0.00 11,087.76
Taxes

541100:Employer Paid 7,859.62 6,576.17 0.00 14,435.79
Health Insurance

541200:Employer Paid 494.98 414.76 0.00 909.74
Dental Insurance

541300:Employer Paid Life 263.51 327.69 0.00 591.20
Insurance

541400:Employer Paid 342.30 178.59 0.00 520.89
Disability Insurance

544100:AIlowance Pay 1.25 0.78 0.00 2.03
601000:Professional 2,179.58 57,950.11 124.33 60,005.36
Services
610100:Administrative 0.00 743.33 0.00 743.33
Expense

640100:Leases and Rentals 1,650.00 0.00 0.00 1,650.00

661000:Travel and 1,073.25 2,172.41 0.00 3,245.66
Transportation Employee

681300:Grant Award To 135,746.02 747,078.21 0.00 882,824.23
Subrecipient

683900:Training 575.00 3,501.50 0.00 4,076.50
701200:Books and 803.94 2,138.97 0.00 2,942.91
Education Materials

701400:CIothing Supplies 0.00 301.95 0.00 301.95
and Materials

701600:Food Supplies 0.00 299.37 0.00 299.37
701900:Office Supplies and 119.90 511.17 0.00 631.07
Fixtures

702300:Safety Supplies and 0.00 449.83 0.00 449.83
Equipment

930400:Billings For 162.00 243.00 0.00 405.00
Services
Total 0.00 2,925,029.08 2,925,029.08 0.00

TOTAL EXPENSES 906,602.02 1,158,623.23



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of October 24, 2018
Junta del 24 de octubre del 2018

Q~N~ER GREAT 
KIDS

HEAD~START

FINANCE /PROGRAM COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES



r
DENVER
*HC Mil! NIOM [IfY

Head Start Finance &Program Committee Agenda &Minutes
Location: Clayton Early Center in khe Library beside the entrances

Date: September 2f, 2018
Time: 4:30 — 5:00 PM

Contact Information: Lila Medina -Fiscal Administrator
Email: Li1~iMedin~L~c~enver~ov.oc~~ Phone #: 720-913-5202

Next Meetings will be on : 10-24-2018 4:30 PM @Clayton Early Center in the Library beside the entrances
l 1-28-2Q1$ 4:30 FM @ Clayton Early Center in the Library beside the entrances
12-26-2018 4:301'M @ Clavtan Early Center in the Library beside the entrances

Item A ends To ics Discussion
1 Review 2017-2018

Grant August 31,
2018 &September
3l, 2015 Financial
Reports.

2 Review 2018-2019
August 31,201$
Financial Reports

3 Review all
transactions

Program
Discussion:

HEADSTART FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ACTION ITEMS

Item: Assigned To: Date
Assigned:

Due Date: Status:



A~

DENVER

Head Start Finance & Program Committee Agenda & Minutes
Date: September 26, 2018

4:3a — S:OOPM

Meeting Attendees:

Name Title T

m '~s t
L_ ~ ~ Fez `1~ r~

~f'



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of October 24, 2018
Junta del 24 de octubre del 2018

~~NVER GREAT KIp
S

HEAD START

VI. NEW BUSINESS
a) Governing Body Meeting Update

b) Civic Engagement

c) Delegate Agency Reports



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of October 24, 2018
Junta del 24 de octubre del 2018

~~N~ER GREATKI~S

HEAD~°START

Delegate Agency Reports



.j ~~N~~R GREATKIps

~~~~ Cla on HEAD START
EARLY LEARNIN G

Denver Great Kids Head Start

October 2018, Clayton Early Learning Policy Council/Committee Report

Program Updates

• Last Policy Committee Meeting Date: 10/4/18

• Update on last Policy Committee meeting:

o Policy Committee members for 2018-19 have been selected

o ERSEA Report

o Work-plans review

o Financial Update and Review

o Federal Updates

• Strengths/Highlights:

o Cooking Matters classes are being offered to parents/families from October 3-

November 14th

o Conscious Discipline Parenting classes offered to parents/families from October

22-November 12th

o The Denver Zoo hosted aParent-Child Activity at Clayton for Head Start families

on October 9th as part of our Zoo partnership

o CFEs are meeting with families to complete 45-day assessment screeners by

October 18th

o The Fatherhood Committee will be presenting the results from this summer's

Staff Organizational Readiness Survey on October 19th at our Professional

Development Day.

o The Fatherhood committee is also distributing a survey to fathers/important male

figures to determine ways to best support male engagement at Clayton.

• Trainings:

o All Clayton Professional Development day on October 19.

o HS teachers are attending PD with Erickson Math.

o New staff on boarding trainings will beheld on the weeks of 10/8/18 and

10/22/18.

• Needs/Challenges:

o We continue to seek supports for recruitment of children.



~~~~

~~ Gla on
EARLY DARNING

~~~~ ~,R G R EA T KIOs

HEAD STAR7~

Financial Updates

• USDA Meals:

For September 2018 date we claimed $ 16,706.22 in reimbursement and served 7,354

meals and/or snacks. (No) USDA/CACFP claims reduced or rejected for any reason.

• Financial Status:

As of August 31, 2018, we have expended $185,535.69 for our total Head Start grant

award of $1,297,191 which is 14.30% of the total grant.

Also we have reported $25,888 of our non-federal share total of $324,298 which is 25%

of total non-federal share for the month of August 2018.

Next Policy Committee Meeting Date (November 2, 2018 @ 5:30 pm @Clayton

Educare Multipurpose Room).



CATHoLIc
CHARITIES
ARCHDIOCESE OI= DENVER

Denver Great Kids Head Start

o~NV ~R G R EA T K~~
s

HEAD START

October 2018 Catholic Charities Policy Council Delegate Report

Program Updates

• Last Policy Committee Meeting Date: September 22, 2018

Strengths/Highlights

• Samaritan House completed a complete kitchen renovation and the new kitchen is up and running with
great results.

• The new ECE staffing model was rolled out through pre-service and implemented on October 1St

• All Staff Training on Individualizing in the classroom. All Staff Training in Trauma Informed Care in
the Classroom.

• First Day of School for Garfield, Kentucky and Annunciation September 4
• Policy Council/Committee Recognition Dinner Sept 22.

Needs/Challenges:
• Recruitment and Hiring for qualified Head Start teachers continues to be a challenge and focus for our

program. This is a critical issue for our programs.

Financial Updates

USDA Meals:

In September we served 8195 meals and are claiming $16,698.99 in reimbursement.

As of August 30, 2018 date we expended $138,881 our total Head Start grant award of $1,258,560 for the 2018-

19program year, this is 11 % . We have reported 45,035 of our Non-Federal Share which is 14% of our required

match of $314,640.

• Next Policy Committee Meeting is scheduled for October 16, 2018 from 4:30-6:OOpm



~ ~ ~~N~ER GREAT KI
SS

anvil tarY HEAD STARTMontessori School

Denver Great Kids Head Start

October 2018 Family Star Inc. Delegate Agency Policy Council Committee Report

Program Updates for October 2018
Last Policy Council Committee Meeting Date: 9/14/18

Update on last policy committee meeting: Anew Policy Committee was seated at the September

meeting so the meeting was focused on introductions of members and an overview of Policy Committee.

Additionally, Family Star held an orientation in October. The Policy Committee Chair, Sara Barrios-

Sanchez, was recognized as an Outstanding Parent of the Year at the recent Denver Great Kids Parent

Xtravaganza.

Strengths: The Northwest School started demolition and construction on their classroom expansion

project which is tentatively set to open in January of 2019. The program is preparing for the Annual Self-

Assessment process and presenting the PIR data to the governing bodies. Family Star is finalizing the

details on the Family Engagement Plan.

Trainings: The two Family Star Child Family Advocates recently completed their Family Development

Credential. Family Star was selected by Denver Great Kids to begin the Trauma Informed Care and

Reflective Consultation process through Resilient Futures. October's Family Night was focused on the

"Don't Worry Be Happy" Health Literacy Parent Training provided by Denver Great Kids.

Needs/Challenges: Family Star is currently searching for a qualified Center Director, a Parent Educator

and a Child Family Advocate.

Financial Uadates

USDA Meals: For 9/30/18 we claimed $9,686.23 in reimbursement and served 6,586 meals

and/or snacks. (NO or Yes) USDA/CACFP claims reduced or rejected for any reason.

Financial Status: As of 7/31/2018 we have expended $34,933.16 of our total Head Start grant

award of $222,000 (including the COLA) which is 16% of the total grant. Also, we have

reported $0 of our• non-federal share total of $55,500 which is 0% of total non-federal share, with

a grand total award of $277,500.

Next Policy CounciVCommittee Date 10/9/18; 5:30 pm — 7:00 pm; Northeast Center



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of October 24, 2018
Junta del 24 de octubre del 2018

VII. OTHER

Q~NVER GREAT KIp
S

HEAD START

a) Program Content Area Reports



~~N~ER GREAT Kj~
s

HEAD START
Policy Council Content Area Reports

October 24, 2018

Disabilities and Mental Health
By Chris Auer•, Head Stai•t Disabilities and Mental Health Services Director•

Office: 720-913-0894 Email: C1lristo 11er.Auer denver jov.oi~

Last meetin :October• 17, 2018 Next meetin date: November 17, 2018
Disabilities and Mental Health Update:

Disabilities and Mental Health Update:
• Grants —

o Tony Grampsas Youth Services - $26,400 (second year of three-year
funding cycle) —supports mental health consultation for DGKHS children
and their families.

o Caring for Colorado - $50,500 (April 1 —March 30, 2019) —supports
mental health consultation for DGKHS children and their families, and
reflective processing for DGKHS family services staff.

o Temple Hoyne Buell - $19,000 (September 1 —August 31, 2019) —
supports positive parent training.

Trauma-Informed Care -
o Resilient Futures —Provides leadership training, training and consultation

for staff, and trauma informed integration of systems at Volunteers of
America and Family Star. Initial trainings have occurred at both Family
Star and VOA. Direct services are being initiated. A leadership training
will be scheduled for DGKHS admin. Discussions are ongoing to expand
services with City general fund support.

Conscious Discipline Parent Training —

o The first of a series of trainings was held at Clayton on October 22. Buell
funding supported food, childcare, interpretation, and materials. Families
seemed to enjoy and presenters did a wonderful job. It was great to see
staff from other agencies attend to learn more about presenting at their
sites.



o~N~ER GREAT KI~
s

HEAD START
Status of IEPs —Data Received October l Ot'' for September 2018

Dele ate Number of IEPs Percenta e
Catholic Charities 18 18/195= 9%
Clayton 17 17/201= 8%
DPS 24 24/302=8%
Family Star 6 6/34= 18%
Mile High 14 14/281= 5%
Sewall 14 14/60= 23%
VOA 3 3/80= 4%
Grantee Total 96 96/1153=8%

Focus on Trauma Informed Care:

Shift from "What is wrong with you?" to "What has happened to you?"

Guiding principles
— Understand trauma and stress
— Establish safety and predictability
— Foster compassionate, dependable relationships
— Build self-management and interpersonal skills
— Practice cultural humility and responsiveness
— Facilitate empowerment

• Atrauma-informed system understands how chronic stress and trauma affects human
beings AND creates safe and supportive care environments that foster strength and
resiliency, so that everyone in the system can develop, grow, and thrive.

• Consultants will provide consultation and guidance to strengthen systems and
administrative structures —strengthen existing components to work in a more
coordinated, trauma informed approach.

• Consultants will work in tandem and partnership with mental health consultants to ensure
systems are working and address behavioral needs.
Provide staff training and ongoing support.

• Provide leadership training and ongoing support.
• Provide parent training and ongoing support.



o~N~Ea cR~~r ~lOs

~~ ~~ € T
Health Services

By Lo~•i Medina, Head Start Health Services Director
Office: 720-913-0895 Email: l~»~i.~~1f-~cii~~tt~-~~~~~~t~z~~;~t~~~~~~denvet~ rov.or 7

Last meeting: September 6, 201 Next meeting date: October• 26, 201
Health Services .~c~visor ~ Committee

I~ealth Program Updates:

• September 2018:
All Health and Safety visits have been completed by the DGKHS team. Reports have
been sent to most of the Delegate Directors for follow up. There were no critical issues
identified. DataSay is also being utilized for the aggregation of these reports, and
tracking of the follow up needs identified.

• Don't Worry Be Healthy Classes:
September is a busy month for the classes, continuing with Mile High Early Learning
centers. Family Star, VOA, and Clayton have all planned on hosting an event as well.

• Lori completed a re-certification program for the Family Development Credential.

• HealthBeat:
October is National Audiology Awareness Month

What is an audiologist?

• A health care professional trained to evaluate and treat people with hearing loss and

related disorders including balance disorders, and tinnitus (ringing in the ears).

How do you know if your child has an ear infection?

• Tugging or pulling on their ears

• Congestion or a runny nose

• Turning up the volume on the T.V. or radio

• Not turning to their name when they have turned to it before.

How are ear infections treated?

Many doctors like a "wait and see" approach to ear infections, since most of the time the

ear infection will stop on its own in about 10 days. Parents are often asked to watch their

child for 48 to 72 hours to be sure a fever or other symptom does not get worse. A visit

to the doctor is still a good idea, since the doctor can give you ways to help relieve your

child's symptoms and pain.

The nonprofit Marion Dor~~~.S CCl1~C1'~1'OVIC~C.S ~IC~11711~; S~CCL~1, ~111C~ 1~111~U~Ir;C' SCI"VICC'S 10

C OIOI'~i C1~0 I~III11I1 CS.



o~N~ER GREAT KI~
s

HEAD START
School Readiness

By Liane Martinez, Head Stat•t School Readiness Dit•ector
Office: 720-913-0884 Email: 1ia11e.1Tldt't111CL(C1~CtLI1V(;1' r0~., V.O1.~

~ Last meeting: October• 23, 2019 ~ Next meeting date: November• 27, 2018

Education Updates:

Delegate agencies have reached out for our team to do some observations in various sites. We
are working with them to support classrooms.

The first checkpoint for TSGoId is at the end of the month. Staff have been able to access with
only a few glitches we seem to be in better shape with the updated software.

We have attended and participated in Trauma informed trainings with two of our delegate
agencies this month.

I attended a creativity connects conference to learn more about,
Inclusive Learning Through the Arts. Presenters gave ideas of how to incorporate music in
literature and other lessons.

DGKHS held an all cross-content area meeting on October 19ti'. Key presenter was Craig Hart
who spoke about family engagement and fatherhood.

Erikson Math dates coming:

November 8'" and Stn



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of October 24, 2078
Junta del 24 de octubre del 2018

Q~NVER GREAT 
KI~s

HEAD~START

VIII. MILEAGE AND CHILD CARE
REIMBURSMENT



o~~v~R GREAT KIp
S

H A _. T~ T
~~Arnl~~~cr~~ement Form

Date:

Event Address:

Event Type:

Requestor Information

Name: Delegate Agency:

Home Address: Phone Number:

Reimbursement Information
Check one for each question

Are you requesting reimbursement for mileage?

Only one driver per vehicle will be reimbursed ❑ Yes ❑ No

Are you requesting reimbursement for childcare? ❑Yes ❑ No

Requestor signature:

INTERNAL USE ONLY

"I otal miles round trip:

Total amount of mileage reimbursement (total miles x0.535) _

Childcare Reimbursement total:

TOTAL REIMBURSMENT AMOUNT:

11002/0104101/G 800000896

Fund/Org/Project Grant/Account (s) Mileage: 661000, Childcare: 680400

Date:

Reimbursed by: Date:



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of October 24, 2018
Junta del 24 de octubre del 2018

DENVER GREAT Kri
s

HEAD~START

IX. MEETING ADJOURNMENT



P
O
L
I
C
Y
 C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
P
L
A
N
N
E
R
 2
0
1
8
-
2
0
1
9

~
„
 ,
 „
r
„

~
 ~ 

ii
i i
 i

. 
.
.
.
..
 

~~
:i

: 
,
,
,
,
.
,
,
 i
>
i
,
,
,
 i
7
•
,
;
 i
:
:
 i
Y
 
~
 
i
"
!
/
 
%.

'L
 r
r
~
~
.
~
~
C
~
~
r
/
~
f
:
,
/
r
 

.
.
 .
f
.
 .
:
:
 /
5
.
 

'
i
~
 

:
%
 

~
~
Y
~
 '
v
~
~
~
~
~
.
 

/
.
/
/
.

. 
~i

~+
c,

..
:.

,.
..

. 
i:
V.
:,
..
.'
1%
f/
.%
I.
•:
 i
:
;
%
 
'i
. i
/
!
/
:
'
.
'
:
%
 

/
C
/
/
/
t
 
fi
 

/
.
 

r 
/
 
I
/
/
l
i
`
 

ii
i5
ii
%f
i:
i'
r5
%i
'r
ii
S;
'r
:~
'/
.~
i%
/~
i'
l/
.~
i:
•f
if
/.
f.
'r
':
3'
/.
%'
l/
.'
//
//
/!
 /
 
/
/
.

D
E
N
V
E
R
 G
R
E
A
T
 K
I
D
S
 H
E
A
D
 S
T
A
R
T
 

_
_
 

C
l
a
y
t
o
n
 E
a
r
l
y
 L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

P
O
L
I
C
Y
 C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 

3
7
5
1
 M
a
r
t
i
n
 L
u
t
h
e
r
 K
i
n
g
 B
lv
d,

D
en

ve
r,

 C
O
 8
0
2
0
5

F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 2
7
,
 2
0
 

O
T
H
E
R
 I
M
P
O
R
T
A
N
T
 D
A
T
E
S
:

M
A
R
C
H
 2
7
,
 2
0
1
9
 

P
O
L
I
C
Y
 C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 E
N
D
 O
F
 T
H
E
 

O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 2
4
,
 2
0
1
7

Y
E
A
R
 C
E
L
E
B
R
A
T
I
O
N

A
PR

IL
 2
4
,
 2
Q
1
9

- 
P
O
L
K
Y
 C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 O
R
I
E
N
T
A
T
I
O
N
 

N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 1
7
,
 2
p
1
7

M
A
Y
 2
2
,
 2
0
7
4

__

D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 1
9
,
 2
0
1
 

W 
J
U
N
E
 2
6
,
 2
0
1
9

J
Af

Vi
JA

RY
 2
3
,
 2
0
1
4

A
U
G
U
S
T
 

S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 

O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 

N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 

D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 

J
A
N
U
A
R
Y

y
S 

M
S
T
 
W
 
T
 

F
 

S
 

5
 
M
 
T
,
W
,
T
 

F
 

S 
5
 
M
 
T

;
W
 
T
 

F
 

S
 

~ 
S
 
M
 
T
 
W
 
T
~
F
 

S
 

S 
M
S
T
 
W
 
T
 
F
 
5
 

S
 
M
 
T
.
W

;
T
;
 F

1 
>' 

3
 
4
~
 

{ 
1 

1 
2
 
3
 
4
 
5
 
6
 

` 
1 

2
 
3
 

1
 

1
 
2
 
3
 
4

5
 

G 
i
 
8
 
9
 
1
0
 
11
 
?
 
3
 ~ 
4
 
5
 

G 
r
 
8
 

i
3
 
9
 
1
0
 
1
1
 
1
2
 
1
3
 
4
 

v 
6
 
7

' 
8
 
9
 
1
0
 
2
 ~
4
4
 ~ 
6

~ 
6
 
7
 
8
 
6
 
7
 
8
 
9
 
1
0
 
17

12
 
1
3
 
1
4
 
1
5
 
1
6
 
1
7
 
1
8
 
9
 
1
0
 
11
 
1
2
 
1
3
 
1
4
 
1
5
 
1
4
 
1
5
 
16

.
1"

r 
1
8
'
1
9
 
2
0
 
11

.1
2
 
1
3
 
1
4
 
1
5
 
1
6
 
1
7
 

~J 
1
0
 
11
 
1
2
 
1
3
 
1
4
 
1
5
 
1
3
 
1
4
 
1
5
 
1
6
 
1
7
 
lE

19
 
0
 2
1
 
~
~
2
3
 2
4
 2
5
 '
 1
6
 
1 
r 

1
8
 
1
9
 ?
0
 ?
 1 
2
2
 
2
1
 
2
2
 ?
3
 ?
4
 2
5
 
2
G
 
2
7
 
1
8
'
 1
9
 
2
0
 ' 
2
1
 
2
2
 2
3
 ' 2
4
 '
 1
6
 
1
7
 
is
 
1
9
 i 
2
0
 
2
1
 
2
2
 
2
0
 
2
1
 
2
2
 2
3
 2
4
 
2~

2 6
 
2
7
 2
8
 
2
9
 3
0
 3
1
 

'
2
3
 
2
4
'
2
5
 
2
6
 
2
7
 
2
8
'
2
9
 
2
8
 
2
9
 
3
0
 
3
1
 

`
2
5
 
2
6
 
2
7
 
2
S
 
2
9
 3
0
 

2
3
 2
4
 
2
5
 
2
6
1
2
7
 2
8
 2
9
'
2
7
!
2
8
 
2
9
 3
0
 
3
1

30
 

- 
-
-
-
 

-
 - 

3
0
 3
1
 

i 
-

F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 

M
A
R
C
H
 

AP
RI
L 

AA
AY

 
J
U
N
E
 

~ 
J
U
L
Y

5
'
M
 
T
 
W
 
T
 

F
 

S
 

S 
M
 
T
 
W
 
T
'
F
 

S
 

S
 
M
 
T
 
W
 
T
 

F
 
S
 

S
 
M
 
T
 
W
 
T
 
F
 

5
 

S
 
M
 
T
 
W
,
T
 
F
 
S
 

5
 
M
'
T
 
W
 
T
 

F
 
5

1 
2
 

1 
2
 

1 
2
 
3

' 
4
 
5
 
6
 

! 
~ 

X 
1 

2
 
3

' 
4
 

1
 

1 
2
 
3
 
4
 
5
 
6

3
 

4_
 ~ 
5
 
6
 
7
 
8
 
9
 

4
~
 5
 
6
 
7
 
8
 
9
 

~ 
i
 
8
 
9
 
1U

 
11
 
1
2
 
1
3
 
6
 

G 
7
 
8
 
9
 
1
0
 
11
 
2
 
3
 
4
 
5
 
6

, 
7
 
8
 
7
 
8
 
9
 
1
0
 
1
1
 
1
2
 
1
3

3 
1
7
 
1
8
 
1
9
 
0
 2
1
 

~
 

_ 

y 
—
 

_ 
_ _
-
 

—
 
-
-
 
—
—

--
- 
-

1
0
 
11
 
1
2
 
1
3
 ' 
1
4
 
1
5
 
1
6
 
1
0
 
1
1
 
1
2
 
1
3
 
1
4
 
1
5
 
1
6
 
1
4
 
1
5
 
1
6
 
1 

r 
1
S
 
1
9
 

?`0
 
1
2
 
1
3
 
1
4
 
1
5
 
1
6
 
1
7
 
1
8
 !' 
9
 
1
0
 
11
 
1
2
 
1
3
 
1
4
 
1
5
 
1
4
~
 l
b 

l
6
 
1 r
 
1
8
 
1
9
 
2
0

17
 
1
8
 
1
9
 
2
0
 
~l

 
~
~
 
2;
 

j 
2
 

~~
 
?
3
 _

21
 
2
~
 
2
3
 
2
4
 
2
5
 
2
6
 
2
i
 
1
9
 
2
0
 
2
1
 
~
~
 
2
3
 
2
4
 
X5
';
 1
6
 
1
7
 
lg
 
1
9
 

?`0
 

>'
1 
2
2
 
2
1
 
2
2
 ?
3
 

>`4
 
2
5
 
?
6
 ?
7

2 4
 2
5
 
2
6
 j 

`L7
 
2
8
 ' 

2
4
 
2
5
 
2
6
 
2y

7 
2
8
 
2
9
 
3
0
 
2
8
 
2
9
 
3
0
 

2
6
 
2
7
 
2
8
 
3
9
 
3
0
 
3
1
 

2
3
 ' 
2
4
 
2
5
 
2
G
 
2
7
 
L
8
 
2
9
 
2
8
 
2
9
 
3
0
 
3
1
 

i

3
1 

i 
~ 

~ 
~ 

I. 
.f 

i 
I 

`
3
0
i
 

~ 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

I
~


